
 

   

 

           

  

             

              

  

 

   

     

     

 

               

                   

 

                  

              

 

         

 

  

 

               

               

          

 
                      

                    
                    

                        
                         
        

Brown, Des 

From: Asbestos-Regulatory Service 

Sent: 04 December 2018 13:11 

To: Brown, Des 

Subject: Asbestos Refurbishment Survey for Admin Unit SHIRLEY TOWERS MILNER STREET ; 

Service Request Reference:18789 

A 'refurbishment/demolition' survey (as described by HSG264, Asbestos: The Survey Guide) has been 

completed at Admin Unit SHIRLEY TOWERS MILNER STREET by this department to facilitate the 

following proposal: 

Project Description: 

Unique Project Reference: RP300386 

Unique Property Reference: 4339100005 

The findings of this survey have been reported on Southampton City Council's corporate asbestos database 

and are published in the reports generated from that system on or after the date of this notice. 

This note must be retained with the Asbestos Survey Report (generated from the database) as proof that the 

asbestos risks have been adequately and sufficiently assessed for the project referenced above. 

The Asbestos Survey Report can be accessed at: 

http://vir-grn-dotnet1/apps/asbestos/ 

You must ensure that any asbestos hazards identified within this report are considered and appropriate 

actions taken to manage any risks presented by the proposed works. Regulatory Services – Scientific 

Service may provide advice to assist with this process. 

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data Protection Act 2018, 
or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you are not the person or organisation it was meant for, apologies, please 
ignore it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. E-
mails may be monitored. This email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and 
may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no action based on it, nor 
must you copy or show it to anyone. 
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